

Schuemann, Vance W.

From: Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 12:19 PM
To: Nelson.Knox@faa.gov; Donald.Bristol@faa.gov; charles.cassella@faa.gov
Cc: John Kennedy; James.Burtle@fcc.gov; timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov; Schuemann, Vance W.; Siddall, David R.; Fremd, Rodney W.
Subject: Request for NGT Numbers
Attachments: Information pertaining to WB2XGK_KA2XGR.doc

Gentlemen,

Northrop Grumman is asking for coordination from the FAA with respect to the granting of two Experimental Licenses that are coming up for renewal on November 1, 2007 - WB2XGK and KA2XGR. We are requesting FAA NGT number(s) from the Eastern Region to enable the FCC to grant our Experimental License requests.

Northrop Grumman requests these Experimental Licenses in order to operate ground based radars at three of our facilities in the Baltimore, Maryland area. These radars have been sold to our military and also foreign governments. We need these two licenses to transmit for testing of development and repairs, training, and sell off purposes. The first site is located at one of our facilities in Hanover (Anne Arundel), MD - NL 39-11-08; WL 76-42-10. The second location is at a facility in Linthicum (Anne Arundel), MD - NL 39-10-08; WL 76-41-37. These two locations are for license WB2XGK. The third site is located at another one of our facilities in Hanover (Anne Arundel), MD - NL 39-10-56; WL 76-42-03. This location is for license KA2XGR.

Attached is a Word document with related information pertaining to both licenses.

<<Information pertaining to WB2XGK_KA2XGR.doc>>

Thank you for you help in this matter,

*JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing,
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
(410)765-5626 phone
(410)541-1745 pager*

9/26/2007